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Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 1:20 PM
To: Peterson, Erika Day - petersed

You may want to respond to this, or | can or whatever.
B

From: <Brickner>, Aimee - bricknar <bricknar@jmu.edu>
Date: Thursday, September 27, 2012 9:52 AM

To: Media Resources <media-resources@jmu.edu>
Subject: Thank you

Hello,

I am teaching SCOM 340 Principles of Interviewing and my students have several assignments where they need to use various equiptment including microphones, audio
recording devices, and video recording devices. I know you were bombarded by several of them in the past couple of weeks and I apologize for not alerting you in advance.
However, | have heard from several students about how helpful the staff has been to them. Thank you!!! Just to give you a heads up, there are a couple of other assignments
which might require students to borrow equiptment and may need to use the editing equiptment for video segments. Those assignents are due later in October and mid
November. Again, thank you so much for being so helpful!

Aimee Brickner

Aimee Brickner, MA., EA.S

Instructor, School of Communication Studies
James Madison University

Office: 1120 Harrison Hall

Phone: 540-568-2914




